
From: Meller, Bob <Bob.Meller@Foth.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2022 2:11 PM 
To: McKnight, Kevin - DNR; McCuskey Zahn, Jessica A; Frozena, Michele L 
Cc: Everett, Hope; gary.mayers@worthingtonindustries.com; Matt Johnston 
Subject: RE: [External] Mirro # 20 Discussion 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

Kevin,  
 
We have spoken with our Worthington Industries contacts and Foth has been directed to review the 
Ramboll Offsite Property Liability Exemption Request document and other documents that may be 
pertinent. Foth and Worthington are hoping to have a response for you, approximately three weeks 
from tomorrow on Worthington Industries’ position on the suggestion that the 1,2-DCA found in 
monitoring wells on the former Mirro #20 plant property may be coming from the Worthington 
Industries (Former Chilton Products) property.  
 
Robert J Meller, P.G. 
Lead Environmental Scientist 
Licensed in Wisconsin 
 

 
 
Foth Infrastructure & Environment, LLC 
2121 Innovation Court, Suite 100 
P.O Box 5095 
De Pere, WI  54115-5095 
Ph: (920) 496-6866 / Fax (920) 497-8516 
Cell (920) 655-7529 
foth.com 
 

From: McKnight, Kevin - DNR <Kevin.McKnight@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 2:07 PM 
To: Meller, Bob <Bob.Meller@Foth.com> 
Subject: [External] Mirro # 20 Discussion 
 
Bob, 
 
It was nice talking with you today.  As discussed, the RP (Newell Rubbermaid) for the Mirro#20 site in 
Chilton submitted a exemption request for groundwater contaminated with 1,2-DCA which they believe 
is migrating onto the Mirro #20 property from Chilton Metal Products (Worthington Industries).  The 
DNR wanted to make Chilton Metal Products aware of this request prior to the DNR making a 
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mailto:Kevin.McKnight@wisconsin.gov
mailto:Bob.Meller@Foth.com


determination on the exemption request.  Please let me know how long you and your client will need to 
determine if they wish to provide analysis or additional information refuting the argument that the 1,2-
DCA in groundwater is migrating from Chilton Metal Products site.  
 
Here are links to Mirro #20 site files on BOTW: 
Exemption Request 
WDNR EM/RR BOTW (wi.gov) 
ERP Case 
WDNR EM/RR BOTW (wi.gov) 
 
Please contact me with any questions. 
 
Kevin 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Kevin D. McKnight 

Hydrogeologist - Remdiation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
Oshkosh Service Center 
625 E CTY Y, Suite 700 
Oshkosh WI 54901 
Phone: 920-808-0170 (This is the number you should use to contact me from this point forward) 
Kevin.McKnight@wisconsin.gov  
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

    

 

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of Foth. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content to be safe. I 
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